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Please ask for: CllIr Cyril Anderson
(By E- Mail) Direct Line: 01792 526489

E-Mail: cllr.cyril.anderson@swansea.gov.uk

Our Ref: CA/WLN

Your Ref:

Date: 27" February 2024

Dear Councillor Holley,

“In response to the Committee’s request for a breakdown of the £8.1M income received
by Waste Management in 2022/23, | can confirm as follows:

Welsh Government Grant - £1.2M
Sale of material for reuse/recycling - £4.4M
Provision of Services - £2.5M

The Provision of Services includes Commercial Waste Collections/Disposals, receipt of
commercial waste at the Transfer Station for disposal, bulky waste collection and
various bulking services Waste Management provide for 3rd parties.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.”

Yours sincerely

-l

Y Cynghorydd Cyril Anderson — Councillor Cyril Anderson
Aelod y Cabinet dros Wasanaethau Cymunedol
Cabinet Member for Community Services
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